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PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 1:54 PM
To: John.Conly@luminant.com; Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com; cp34-rai-luminant@mnes-

us.com; Diane Yeager; Eric.Evans@luminant.com; joseph tapia; Kazuya Hayashi; 
Matthew.Weeks@luminant.com; MNES RAI mailbox; Russ Bywater

Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Takacs, Michael
Subject: Comanche Peak RCOL Chapter 13,  - RAI Number 187
Attachments: RAI 5201 (RAI 187).docx

The NRC staff has identified that additional information is needed to continue its review of the combined license 
application.  The NRC staff's request for additional information (RAI) is contained in the attachment.   Luminant is 
requested to inform the NRC staff if a conference call is needed.  
 
The response to this RAI is due within 35 calendar days of November 9, 2010.   
 
Note: If changes are needed to the safety analysis report, the NRC staff requests that the RAI response include the 
proposed changes. 
 
thanks, 
 
Stephen Monarque 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NRO/DNRL/NMIP 
301-415-1544 
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Request for Additional Information (RAI) No. 5201, COLA Revision 1 
 

RAI Number 187 
 

11/9/2010 
 

Comanche Peak Units 3 and 4 
Luminant Generation Company, LLC. 

Docket No. 52-034 and 52-035 
SRP Section: 13.04 - Operational Programs 

Application Section: Part 2, FSAR, Table 13.4-201 
 
QUESTIONS for USAPWR Projects Branch (NMIP) 
 
13.04-5 

During the staff's review of Table 13.4-201, under Part 2 of the FSAR, three editorial 
discrepencies were discovered. Luminent is requested to make the following corrections:  

• For item 10 "Radiation Protection Program," under the column Milestone, 
change "...Exempt Qualities..." to "...Exempt Quantities..." 

• For item 11 "Non licensed Plant Staff Training Program," under the column 
FSAR (SRP) Section, change 13.2.1 to 13.2.2.  

• For item 15 "Cyber Security Program," under the column FSAR (SRP) Section, 
change 13.6 to 13.8. 
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